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During national news coverage of the aforementioned events, video footage which 
appeared to be captured on mobile devices of persons present on the scene depicted evidence of 
violations of local and federal law, including scores of individuals inside the U.S. Capitol building 
without authority to be there. 

 
Facts Specific to this Defendant 

 
A. Christopher Sean Madison Outside of Capitol  

On or about June 3, 2024, the undersigned reviewed several photos submitted from the 
public showing Madison at rallies in and around the U.S. Capitol as well as in the Washington, 
D.C. area during the January 6, 2021 timeframe.   These photos were taken from press photos and 
publicly posted YouTube videos.  In the photos, Madison is wearing distinctive clothing to include 
tan boots, blue jeans, a dark jacket, a tan sling style bag, a red ball cap, and a bicycle helmet over 
the cap as depicted in the photos below. 

 
Figure 1 – Madison (circled in red) on lawn near Washington monument 

Madison went to the Capitol after listening to former President Donald J. Trump at the 
“Stop the Steal” rally.  See Figures 2 through 4 below. 
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Figure 2 – Madison (circled in red) with bicycle on Constitution Avenue 

 

 
Figure 3 - Madison (circled in red) with bicycle on Constitution Avenue 
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Figure 15 – Madison (circled in red) exiting Rotunda Doors 

III. Additional Facts Regarding the Identification of the Defendant 
 

Although Madison resides in Winter Haven, Florida, on July 12, 2024, an FBI Task Force 
Officer (“TFO”) conducted physical surveillance at Madison’s relative’s residence in Dundee, 
Florida.  That TFO observed Madison inside of the garage next to the driver side door of the black 
Honda, which is registered to Madison, and was able to see Madison’s face.  That TFO further 
viewed videos and still images from January 6, 2021, in which Madison’s face was visible, and 
positively identified Madison as the same person shown in that video footage. 
 

Based on the foregoing, your affiant submits that there is probable cause to believe that 
Christopher Sean Madison violated 18 U.S.C. § 1752(a)(1) and (2), which makes it a crime to (1) 
knowingly enter or remain in any restricted building or grounds without lawful authority to do so; 
and (2) knowingly, and with intent to impede or disrupt the orderly conduct of Government 
business or official functions, engage in disorderly or disruptive conduct in, or within such 
proximity to, any restricted building or grounds when, or so that, such conduct, in fact, impedes or 
disrupts the orderly conduct of Government business or official functions; or attempts or conspires 
to do so.  For purposes of Section 1752 of Title 18, a “restricted building” includes a posted, 
cordoned off, or otherwise restricted area of a building or grounds where the President or other 
person protected by the Secret Service, including the Vice President, is or will be temporarily 
visiting; or any building or grounds so restricted in conjunction with an event designated as a 
special event of national significance.  

 
Your affiant submits there is also probable cause to believe that Christopher Sean Madison 

violated 40 U.S.C. § 5104(e)(2)(C), (D), and (G), which makes it a crime to willfully and 
knowingly (C) with the intent to disrupt the orderly conduct of official business, enter or remain 
in a room in any of the Capitol Buildings set aside or designated for the use of— (i) either House 
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of Congress or a Member, committee, officer, or employee of Congress, or either House of 

Congress; or (ii) the Libraiy of Congress; (D) utter loud, threatening, or abusive language, or 
engage in disorderly or disrnptive conduct, at any place in the Grounds or in any of the Capitol 
Buildings with the intent to impede, disrnpt, or disturb the orderly conduct of a session of Congress 

or either House of Congress, or the orderly conduct in that building of a heai·ing before, or any 
deliberations of, a committee of Congress or either House of Congress; and (G) pai·ade, 
demonstrate, or picket in any of the Capitol Buildings. 

Attested to by the applicant in accordance with the requirements of Fed. R. Crim. P. 4.1 
by telephone, this 24th day of September 2024. 

Hon. Zia M. Faruqui

United States Magistrate Judge 
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